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From: Emma Hargreaves

Sent: 04 February 2025 20:36

To: Emma Hargreaves

Subject: FW: 3333923 & 3334094 - Land at Chilmington Green, Ashford Road, Great Chart,

Ashford [PM-AC.FID5944260]

From: Skinner, Helen

Sent: 31 January 2025 14:50
To: Emma Hargreaves
Cc: mharnett
Nuttall

; Elizabeth

Jeremy Baker

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 3333923 & 3334094 - Land at Chilmington Green, Ashford Road, Great Chart, Ashford [PM-
AC.FID5944260]

Good afternoon,

On 8 January 2025 KCC submitted a Response to the Appellants’ Modifications 23 December 2024. It has
asked for a PINS response to its objection that Requests 97 and 98 would amend the traffic monitoring and
traffic calming obligations so as to substantially extend the scope of the applications on appeal introducing
new arguments and issues.

The appellants appealed against the non-determination of the applications which appeals were accepted
as valid by the Secretary of State in its letter of 5 July 2024. The S106B process follows the spirit of the
planning appeals rules and regulations. In the letter of 5 July 2024 it was noted that each Proposed Change
was listed in the schedule accompanying the application and that, following an exchange of
correspondence, the appellants clarified in respect of each Proposed Change whether it was for a
modification or a discharge of the obligation in question. That was necessary for a proper understanding of
the position to enable the appeals to proceed, since the legislation does not appear to allow for any
equivocation on the matter. It is not open to the inspector to impose their own modifications to the
obligations, therefore the nature of each Proposed Change must be clear.

Counsel for the appellants was of the view that an application could be revised as it progressed, whether
to change the substance of the modification because the issue is being resolved in a different way or to
improve its wording or catch up with consequential changes. The scope for doing so remained on appeal,
in the appellants’ view, with in both situations the need to do so fairly. It did not follow that text which
later proves to need work rendered the application unlawful. The Inspectorate responded to this view by
stating that "resolving in a different way" might throw up a result that is substantively different and
unforeseen and that an application should not evolve into something else as it is being considered on
appeal. If this proved to be the case with a Proposed Change it would be likely to be rejected.

Further modifications are now sought to Requests 97-98 which would change those requests from
applications to amend the traffic monitoring and traffic calming obligations in Schedule 21 and 30A, to
applications to discharge those obligations in their entirety. KCC contends that in so doing, the
modifications would substantially extend the scope of the applications on appeal introducing new
arguments and issues. Having regard to the s106 deed, the nature of the original (extant) modification
requests and reasons therefor, the responses from KCC to the extant modification requests, the
appellants’ further modifications and statement of reasons, and KCC’s response of 8 January 2025
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together with the reasons stated therein, | would agree. In addition, any further consultation required
would undermine the inquiry timetable. Therefore, the original modification requests should stand and
will be examined as such unless PINS is otherwise advised by the appellants. It remains open to the
appellants to seek discharge of such obligations through another application to KCC.

Kind regards

Helen

Helen Skinner
Inquiries & Major Casework Team Leader
Planning Inspectorate

Planning T 0303 444 5531 | M
Inspectorate ,uw.govukpins

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

From: Emma Hargreaves N

Sent: 29 January 2025 14:34

eth

Subject: RE: 3333923 & 3334094 - Land at Chilmington Green, Ashford Road, Great Chart, Ashford [PM-
AC.FID5944260]

Dear Leanne and Helen
Please could you kindly provide an update on this? We have not received a response to the correspondence below.
Thanks

Emma

Emma Hargreaves “\

Associate (_/
Finsent Masons
A purpose-led professional services
business with law at the core

For Pinsent Masons LLP

Pinsent Masons supports agile working, so please don’t feel you need to respond to this email
outside your working hours.



From: Emma Hargreaves
Sent: 08 January 2025 15:58

ubject: RE: iImington Green, ; ) .
AC.FID5944260]

Dear Leanne and Helen

Please see the attached submission made on behalf of KCC in response to the Appellants’ modifications dated 23
December 2024.

Kind regards

Emma Hargreaves "\I
Associate (_/
Pinsent Masons

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

from: Faye Tomiinson [

Sent: 08 January 2025 15:46

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 3333923 & 3334094 - Land at Chilmington Green, Ashford Road, Great Chart, Ashford
Dear Leanne & Helen,

Following receipt of the appellants amended proposed table of modifications on the 23 December 2024, the
Council has updated Annex A to its Statement of Case with a response to each of the modifications
proposed that relate to the borough Council’s obligations — please see attached. The Council’s responses are
highlighted in ‘blue’ for ease of reference.

Regards
Faye

Faye Tomlinson

Team Leader Strategic Applications
Strategic Development and Delivery
Planning & Development Service
Ashford Borough Council



Subject: RE: 3333923 & 3334094 - Land at Chilmington Green, Ashford Road, Great Chart, Ashford
Importance: High

[CYBER SECURITY WARNING]

This email is from an external source

STOP: Were you expecting this email? Does it appear genuine?

THINK: Be cautious before clicking on links or opening attachments.

If you suspect this to be a phishing email, please click the Report Phishing button in Outlook.

If you have clicked the link or entered credentials into a website you are not sure of, you must let IT know
as soon as possible.

Good afternoon

The Inspector acknowledges receipt of the further modifications requested, viability submissions and
education statement provided by the appellants on 23 December. He also acknowledges receipt from
Ashfield Borough Council of the copy appeal decision Ref APP/E2205/W/24/3345454 dated 22.11.2024.
The decision granted planning permission on appeal by Hodson Developments Ltd for 655 dwellings at
Land north of Possingham Farmhouse, Ashford Road, Great Chart, TN26 3BQ.

The Inspector has considered the submissions made by the appellants together with the representations
from the Councils made in each of their respective statements, and on the issue of viability the Inspector
considers that viability may be relevant to the “useful purpose” test in section 106A. Therefore, whilst
parties will have further opportunities to make submissions within the final timetable set for the inquiry,
the appellants should continue to progress production of the full viability report as requested in the cmc of
19 December, ie by Wednesday 8 January 2025.

As to the further revised modifications submitted with the application, also received on 23 December, the
Inspector notes the changes which the appellants would now like to make to the application and the
reasons therefor, as annotated in the table (106 Modifications Table) provided.

The modifications now withdrawn appear to be those set out in Table/14, 56, 75, 76, 77, and 120. As to
the reasons given for the further changes sought, these include accepting compromises suggested in ABC's
statement of case, dispensing with definitions no longer needed, prior satisfaction of an existing
obligation, remedying inconsistencies with existing proposed changes and to reflect the position reached
as a result of permission now granted for the Possingham Farm scheme and the associated s106
agreement (eg Table/ 65, 95, 97, 98).

In general, the Inspector is willing to take these requests under consideration. However, some of the
further modifications now requested may be regarded as more consequential than others. For example,
although currently appealed obligations may be said to require further modification to align with the
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outcome of the Possingham scheme, it is also for consideration whether the original obligation(s) should
remain but if so, why.

Therefore, if the Councils wish to reply to the further modification requests, they should do so no later
than Wednesday 8 January 2025.

Kind regards
Leanne Palmer (on behalf of Helen Skinner)

Leanne Palmer

Major Casework

The Planning Inspectorate,

3t Floor, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
Twitter: @PINSgov

Email:

rrom: Mark Harnet: [ R

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 5:57 PM

Subject: RE: 3333924 & 3334094 - Land at Chilmington Green, Ashford Road, Great Chart, Ashford
I'm using Mimecast to share large files with you. Please see the attached instructions.

Dear Helen

As requested by the Inspector at the CMC | now attach:

1. Afurther revised draft of the table of modifications submitted with the application highlighting the changes
which the Appellant would now like to make to the application with a note ( in the final column) of the reasons
for the change. We have included in the first column an annotation ( NC, W or A) which we hope will assist
the Inspector in locating quickly where changes are proposed.

2. Education Statement ; and

3. Submissions on Viability.

I am also attaching ( by Mimecast link for ease of transmission) a copy of the section 106 agreement for the
Possingham development as the Inspector may find it helpful to look at it when considering the changes which have

been proposed.

I should be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt and confirm that this email and the attachments has been
passed on to the Inspector.

Kind regards

Mark Harnett
Partner (m) +44 7852 040580 www.fladgate.com
for Fladgate LLP (p) +44 20 3036 7248 Address click

fladgate in
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from: skinner, Helen |

Sent: 19 December 2024 15:57

Subject: RE: 3333924 & 3334094 - Land at Chilmington Green, Ashford Road, Great Chart, Ashford
Good afternoon,

Please see the Inspector’'s CMC note attached.

Kind regards

Helen

Helen Skinner
Inquiries & Major Casework Team Leader
The Planning Inspectorate

Planning  rosos a4 ssot | M
Inspectorate

Wl

v
X@PINSgov m The Planning Inspectorate @ planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

From: Skinner, Helen

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 1:28 PM

Subject: 3333924 & 3334094 - Land at Chilmington Green, Ashford Road, Great Chart, Ashford
Good afternoon,

Please see the CMC invitation and agenda attached.

| have bec’d your team members where | have contact details, but do not have details for David Adams and Barry
Stiff, if you could pass this on to them please Sarah.

Mark, I'd be grateful if you could share this with your attendees pleas.

Kind regards



Helen

Helen Skinner
Inquiries & Major Casework Team Leader
The Planning Inspectorate

Planning  vocssi ot | v

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

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and
its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone.
Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email
from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The
Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts
no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of
the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies
of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are CONFIDENTIAL to the named recipient(s) and may be legally
privileged. If you are not a named recipient please notify us and ensure that this e-mail is deleted and not read or
copied or disclosed to anyone else. E-mail may be corrupted, intercepted or amended and so we do not accept any
liability for the contents received unless they are the same as sent by us. E-mail sent or received using our system
may be monitored, intercepted or read by us before or after it reaches the recipient; if you reply to this message you
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consent to this activity in relation to your response. Fladgate LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in
England and Wales with registered number OC334334. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority, number 484783. The term partner is used to refer to a member of Fladgate LLP. A list of members is
available at the above registered office.

For more information, including our Terms of Business and Personal data processing notice , please visit
http://www.fladgate.com

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

This email and any enclosures, are from the Council's Legal Services Unit and are legally privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email or any part of it, please telephone us immediately upon receipt (01233
330606). You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies.

For this year’s waste collection dates over th
festive season and recycling advice head t

www.ashford.gov.uk/festive-waste-collectio

This e-mail , including any attachments, is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain
marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named
addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not read, copy or use it, or disclose it to
anyone else. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Precautions
have been taken to ensure that this is a virus free message but recipients are responsible for carrying out
their own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, software or
data resulting from this e-mail. If you have received this transmission in error please contact the sender, and
delete the message. Privacy Notice: Whilst fulfilling our obligations as a local authority, we may have
interactions with you which results in us receiving and processing your personal data. Our privacy notice,
which details how we handle and treat your personal data can be found here:
https://www.ashford.gov.uk/transparency/data-protection/privacy




For this year’s waste collection dates over th
festive season and recycling advice head t

www.ashford.gov.uk/festive-waste-collectio

If you consider this email spam, please block using the Mimecast option on your Outlook toolbar. See the Information
Security Intranet pages for details. If you have clicked on a suspect link or provided details please report to the IT

Service Desk immediately.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership
registered in England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority and the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which it operates. Its
registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES.

Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one or
more of the affiliated entities that practise under the name 'Pinsent Masons' as the context requires but does
not include Alsabhan & Alajaji Pinsent Masons LLC. The word "partner’, used in relation to Pinsent
Masons, refers to a member of Pinsent Masons or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing. A list
of members of Pinsent Masons LLP, those non-members who are designated as partners, and non-member
partners in affiliated entities, is available for inspection at our offices or at www.pinsentmasons.com

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It may also be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents, contact
Pinsent Masons immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be concluded with
Pinsent Masons nor service effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not secure and may contain
viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor traffic data.

For information about how we use your personal data at Pinsent Masons, including your rights, please see
our privacy policy.

Further information about us is available at www.pinsentmasons.com

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



